

RAJENDRA UTTAM TUPE

Electrical Designer 7 years Experience With Microstation V8i, MEP Autocad, AutoCad Raster, ProjectWise, Bluebeam, PV Case & Completed training of SP3D Software.

CONTACT

 Rajendratupe88@yahoo.com

 9595963968/8669176542

 501 Vitthal Empirer Phase 2
Jadhavwadi, Chikhali, Pune.
State: Maharashtra, India.

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH

HINDI

MARATHI

SKILLS

- Aurora.
- Autocad 2D & 3D.
- Bentley Microstation V8i
- Autocad Raster.
- SP3D.
- PV Case.
- ProjectWise.
- Bluebeam
- MS Office.
- Cable tray drawing.
- Grounding drawing.
- Schematic drawing.
- Lighting drawing.
- Cable routing.

HOBBIES

- Bike Riding
- Travelling
- Listening Music
- Playing Cricket
- Playing Carrom
- Watching Films

PERSONAL PROFILE



Electrical Designer Profile with 7 years of Experience in Designing, Manufacturing of Control Panels MCC, PCC also worked in Electrical Designing part of Power, Solar & Water plant.

Proficient at executing good safety and health improvement practices for optimum utilization of resources and providing them with a safe working environment. Excellent interpersonal & negotiation skills with strong problem solving & organizational abilities.

EDUCATION

2002-03 YCVY

Kolhapur Education Board.

First Class – 68.00%

2005-11 Diploma in Electrical Engineering.

Maharashtra State Board Of Technical Education.

First Class - 60.56%

WORK EXPERIENCE



BLACK & VEATCH Pune.

ELECTRICAL DESIGNER - (6th Oct 2016 to till date)



TOPICAL RESPONSIBILITIES POWER PROJECTS

- Preparation of Single line diagrams.
- Preparation of Raceway composite drawings.
- preparation Plant layout and Single line diagrams.
- Circuit routing as per the data received from PLD.
- Co-ordinating with client for design changes if any.

TOPICAL RESPONSIBILITIES SOLAR PROJECTS

- Preparation of Single line diagrams.
- Preparation of Table configuration drawings.
- Preparation of AC & DC trenches drawings
- Preparation of grounding drawings.
- Circuit routing as per the data received from PLD.



EHS CONTRIBUTION

- Worked as team member of “Emergency Response Team”.

TRAININGS

ATTENDED

- SP3D
- SAFETY RISK ASSESMENT.
- EMERGENCY PREPARDNESS AND FIRE PREVENTION.
- ELECTRICAL SAFETY.
- POSH.

Thermax Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

ELECTRICAL DRAFTSMAN - (24th Aug 2015 to 5th Oct 2016)

TOPICAL RESPONSIBILITIES WATER PROJECT.

- Preparing as built drawings if there are corrections or addition materials in built or deletion of panel.
- Preparing cable Tray layouts.
- Preparing Grounding layouts.
- Preparing Lighting layout.

S.S.ENGINEERS Pune.

TRAINEE ELECTRICAL ENGINEER (Electrical Designer) - (23th Oct 2013 to 21st Aug 2015)

TOPICAL RESPONSIBILITIES SUGAR INDUSTRIES.

- Designed Panels: MCC, PCC, APFC.
- Co-ordinating with the client and preparing the drawings.(Drawings include GA, SLD, Incomer scheme, Outgoing scheme, Control Diagrams, Feeder list ,etc.)
- Preparing cable Tray layouts.
- Preparing Grounding layouts.
- Preparing Lighting layout.
- Checking All BOM Materials .

Suvarna Electrical Pune.

ELECTRICAL SUPERVISOR (22nd May 2012 to 31st Jan 2013)

TOPICAL RESPONSIBILITIES

- Checking All BOM Materials .
- Responsible for Site all Electrical Work.

REWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

- Got a “**Spot Award**” For contribution towards Solar project in terms of Quality & Efficiency.

SNAP SHOT

- Sincere and diligent individual accented with the latest trends and techniques of the field, having an inborn quantitative aptitude & determined to carve a successful and satisfying career in the industry.
- Conceptually strong with an innovative and analytical approach to the work with an eye for detail.
- Well-developed communication skills with reputation of unwavering accuracy, credibility & integrity, exceptional presentation skills with the ability to perform above expectations.
- Highly motivated, Far-sighted, positive and goal-oriented, with analytical approach, conceptualization as well as the ability to build and lead effective teams.
- An effective team player with exceptional planning and execution of skills coupled with a systematic approach and quick adaptability

Declaration:

Hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Date: 27/08/2020

Place : PUNE

RAJENDRA TUPE